From: Planning

To: South East Anglia Link

Subject: Fw: EN020026 South East Anglia Link Project Adequacy of Consultation Report
Date: 11 April 2025 10:32:54

Attachments:

Dear Ms Harraway

I refer to your letter dated 28th March 2025, inviting the City Council to comment on
the adequacy of consultation in relation to specific duties set out in the Planning Act
2008.

The City Council has no comments on or concerns with the level of consultation in
relation to the legislative requirements set out in S42 (Duty to consult), S47 (Duty to
consult local authority) and S48 (Duty to publicise) of the Planning Act 2008 have
been met.

Kind regards.

Planning Manager (Development Management)
Planning and Health

From: South East Anglia Link

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 6:23 PM

To: South East Anglia Link

Cc: South East Anglia Link

Subject: EN020026 South East Anglia Link Project Adequacy of Consultation Report

Application by National Grid Electricity Transmission Limited for an order granting
development consent for the Sea Link project

Adequacy of consultation request

Dear Sir/ Madam

We received the above application for an order granting development consent on 27 March
2025. A decision whether to accept the application for Examination must be made by 24 April
2025. Please see attached the Adequacy of Consultation request. Please could we have your

views by 11 April 2025.

Kind regards

l&?@ South East Anglia Link (SealLink) Case Team
Planning National Infrastructure
Inspectorate Planning Inspectorate
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